
WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2016      

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 1 of 3  

 

MINUTES 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Note:  These are summary minutes.  A tape recording of this meeting is on file in Wolcott 

Town Hall, Commission Secretary’s Office. 

 

Chairman Ray Mahoney called the Public Hearing to order at 6:32 p.m. with the Pledge of 

Allegiance and attendance was taken.   

 

Roll Call Attendance 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Cathe Sherman, Chris Edquist, Angelo Mastrofrancesco, Ray Mahoney 

MEMBERS ABSENT:   Mike Bokon 

ALTERNATES PRESENT:  None 

ALTERNATES ABSENT:  Rich Delpier 

ALSO PRESENT: David Kalinowski, CZEO   

 

PERMIT APPLICATIONS  

 

1. #16-540 Lou Robinson – Special Use Permit for a Church at 1457 Meriden Rd.  

 

Angelo Mastrofrancesco read letter dated 9/19/2016 from CZEO into record, copy attached. CZEO 

said the Fire Marshal had no issues with the church and he would get us a letter on Friday.  Mr. 

Robinson came forward and said he did contact the landlord to advise him that the parking spaces 

had to be identified and the issues with the property.  Mr. Robinson said the landlord was not aware 

of the outside issues but is supposed to look into it.  Chairman Mahoney said what the Commission 

is having an issue with is the parking spaces and the dumpsters, which is the landlords’ issue.  He 

said the dumpsters are supposed to be enclosed (three sides) and Mr. Robinson said he would 

advise the landlord.  Angelo Mastrofrancesco said he did visit the site and the parking spaces are 

not marked in the back of the building and they are parking parallel with the building which is not 

right.  He also said there is garbage and other things in the back parking area.  Mr. Robinson said he 

did have to clean up his back exit per the Fire Marshal.  Cathe Sherman asked if the Building 

Inspector went to check out the building and it was stated yes and he had no issues.  CZEO said 

what people have to understand is if we keep letting people get in and leave the place as is with the 

dumpsters, garbage etc. (nothing gets corrected) and the landlord has to take responsibility.  He said 

the plaza is getting run down, the dumpsters should be in enclosures, etc., and it is the landlords’ 

problems to take care of.  Angelo Mastrofrancesco asked if we know how many parking spaces are 

needed for the businesses that are in there and the CZEO said that is what he is trying to get across. 

He said when a site plan is submitted that is what the property is supposed to look like and this 

property doesn’t look close to the site plan and until the parking spots are identified you cannot 

count them. He also said they need to be identified for circulation of traffic and for fire apparatus 

and safety reasons.   CZEO said we can have the owner post a bond if we want to ensure the 

conditions will be corrected.  Mr. Robinson said he would contact the landlord (or middleman) after 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2016      

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 2 of 3  

 
leaving here tonight and decide from there what his next step is.  CZEO said we cannot approve the 

site plan as is so Mr. Robinson can submit a modified plan once the site is cleaned up (parking 

spaces identified, dumpsters enclosed, etc.).  Mr. Robinson said he would contact the landlord to 

tell him what has to be done and if he doesn’t get a definite answer then he would end the contract. 

Angelo Mastrofrancesco said the landlord has to understand that no matter who goes in (the plaza) 

the issues have to get corrected.   

  

At this time Chairman Mahoney continued the public hearing on application #16-540 to October 5, 

2016 at 6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

At 7:03 p.m. Chairman Mahoney called the Regular Meeting to order.  (Attendance was taken and 

it was the same as listed above under Public Hearing). 

 

PUBLIC REQUESTS 

 

There were no Public Requests at this time. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Angelo Mastrofrancesco, it was unanimously 

voted to APPROVE the minutes from the 9/7/2016 Public Hearing and Regular Meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF BILLS 

 

There were no bills at this time.  

 

CORRESPONDENCES 

 

There were no Correspondences at this time.  

 

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

There were no Subcommittee Reports at this time.   

 

OLD BUSINESS   

 

1. #16-540 Lou Robinson – Special Use Permit for a Church at 1457 Meriden Rd. 

 

Chairman Mahoney said the public hearing on this application was continued to Oct. 5, 2016 at 

6:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers. 

 

 

 



WOLCOTT PLANNING & ZONING 

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2016      

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 6:30 P.M. 

PAGE 3 of 3  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Acceptance of Hempel Drive Extension 

 

CZEO said this is a formality that has to go through this Commission first.   He said Hempel Dr. 

Extension was approved maybe 5 years ago and it has been extended, paved and it meets all our 

conditions.  He said he has an as-built and a letter from the engineer accepting Hempel Dr. 

Extension and also the acceptance of the road.   CZEO also said he, as the Site Inspector, accepts 

the road but what has to happen is the Commission has to approve it, then it goes to the Town 

Attorney and then to Town Council for their acceptance as an official road.  He said that only 

happens after the maintenance bond is posted.  CZEO said we need a motion from the Commission 

that we accept Hempel Drive Extension as a town road once proper bonding is in place and forward 

to the Town Attorney. 

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Angelo Mastrofrancesco, it was unanimously 

voted to ACCEPT Hempel Drive Extension with the condition that all maintenance bonds are in 

place, it meets the Town Attorney’s approval, and then forwarded to Town Council (for approval).   

 

CERTIFIED ZONING ENFORCEMENT OFFICER’S REPORT 

 

CZEO had nothing to report at this time.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

There was no Executive Session at this time.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upon MOTION by Cathe Sherman, seconded by Angelo Mastrofrancesco, it was unanimously 

voted to ADJOURN the Regular Meeting at 7:05 p.m.  

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

_____________________________  _______________________________ 

Raymond Mahoney, Jr., Chairman                     Edna Henderson, Recording Secretary 

Planning & Zoning Commission                        Planning & Zoning Commission 


